

LUKAS, NACE, GUTIERREZ & SACHS, LLP

8300 GREENSBORO DRIVE, SUITE 1200
MCLEAN, VIRGINIA 22102
703 584 8678 • 703 584 8696 FAX

WWW.FCCLAW.COM

RUSSELL D. LUKAS
DAVID L. NACE
THOMAS GUTIERREZ*
ELIZABETH R. SACHS*
DAVID A. LAFURIA
PAMELA L. GIST
TODD SLAMOWITZ*
BROOKS E. HARLOW*
TODD B. LANTOR*
STEVEN M. CHERNOFF*
KATHERINE PATSAS NEVITT*

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
ALI KUZEHKANANI
LEILA REZANAVAZ
—
OF COUNSEL
GEORGE L. LYON, JR.
LEONARD S. KOLSKY*
JOHN CIMKO*
J. K. HAGE III*
JOHN J. MCAVOY*
HON. GERALD S. MCGOWAN*
TAMARA DAVIS BROWN*
JEFFREY A. MITCHELL*
ROBERT S. KOPPEL*
MARC A. PAUL*

*NOT ADMITTED IN VA

October 16, 2012

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ms. Catrice C. Williams
Secretary, Department of Telecommunications and Cable
1000 Washington Street, Suite 820
Boston, MA 02118-6500

RE: Budget PrePay, Inc.'s Motion for Extension of Time

Dear Ms. Williams:

On behalf of Budget PrePay, Inc. ("Budget"), enclosed are an original and three copies of Budget's Motion for Extension of Time seeking a one week extension of time, from October 17, 2012 until October 24, 2012, to file responses to certain Record Requests made during the September 25, 2012 hearing regarding Budget PrePay's pending ETC application.

We are also enclosing one additional copy of this letter; please date-stamp this copy and return it in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope.

Respectfully submitted,



Todd B. Lantor (MA BBO #633715)
Brooks E. Harlow
Robert S. Koppel

Enclosures

cc: Sean Carroll, Hearing Officer (via e-mail w/ enclosures)
Betsy Whittey, Senior Attorney (via e-mail w/ enclosures)
Joe Tiernan (via e-mail w/ enclosures)
Paul Abbott, General Counsel (via e-mail w/ enclosures)
Karlen Reed, Director, Competition Division (via e-mail w/enclosures)
Ben Dobbs, Deputy Director, Competition Division (via e-mail w/ enclosures)
Katherine Patsas Nevitt, Lukas, Nace, Gutierrez & Sachs, LLP (via e-mail w/ enclosures)